

## ➔ MARTINE WHITE

### PRINCIPAL

Martine has over 20 years experience in the planning profession in both the private and public sectors. She has provided planning advice to a number of Planning Ministers and was Chief of Staff to the Hon. Graham Kierath, previously Minister for Planning, Heritage and Minister assisting the Treasurer. She has also been a member of the Ministers Planning Appeal Committee, the Town Planning Appeal Tribunal and the Port Kennedy Management Board. Martine is currently a member of the University of Western Australia's Urban and Regional Planning Advisory Board and has recently been appointed as a Councillor on the State Heritage Council. She is also a member of the Register Committee which provides advice to the Council in respect of matters associated with the Register of Heritage Places. She has a keen interest in developing a knowledge base on a wide range of issues relevant to planning and development and in particular to the practical application of this knowledge.

#### EDUCATION

- 1981-84      **Curtin University of Technology**  
Graduate Diploma (Urban and Regional Planning)
- 1979-80      **University of Western Australia**  
Bachelor of Arts (English and Geography)

#### PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS

- MEMBER      **Planning Institute of Australia**

#### HONORARY POSITIONS

- 2008-11      **State Heritage Council - Councillor**  
Register Committee - Member  
Perth, Western Australia
- 2006          **Urban and Regional Planning Advisory Board**  
School of Earth and Geographical Sciences  
(University of Western Australia)  
Perth, Western Australia
- 2003-05      **Port Kennedy Management Board - Member**  
Perth, Western Australia
- 2002-03      **Town Planning Appeal Tribunal - Member**  
Perth, Western Australia

#### EXPERIENCE

- 2002-PRESENT **Roberts Day – Town Planning + Design**  
Perth, Western Australia  
Principal
- 2001-02      **Martine White Town Planners**  
Perth, Western Australia  
Principal
- 2001          **Hon. Michelle Roberts MLA - Minister for Local Government**  
Perth, Western Australia  
Principal Policy Advisor
- 1999-01      **Hon. Graham Kierath MLA - Minister for Planning, Heritage and Minister**  
Assisting the Treasurer  
Perth, Western Australia  
Chief of Staff

- 1996-99**      **Hon. Richard Lewis MLA - Minister for Planning and Heritage**  
Perth, Western Australia  
Principal Policy Officer (Planning and Appeals)
- 1995**            **Office of the Minister for Planning (Planning Appeals)**  
Perth, Western Australia  
Planning Advisor
- 1991-94**      **Department of Planning and Urban Development**  
Perth, Western Australia  
Planning Officer

## SELECTED MAJOR PROJECTS

### YANCHEP - TWO ROCKS, WESTERN AUSTRALIA

**Client: Tokyu Corporation**

At 7550 hectares, Yanchep – Two Rocks is the largest single urban development project under construction in Australia and will ultimately accommodate 155,000 people and 55,000 jobs. The masterplan is structured on a hierarchy of activity centres interconnected with high frequency public transport. At the heart of the development and at the terminus of the Perth northern rail line is the Yanchep City Centre, which will be the largest centre outside the Perth CBD with over 500,000sqm of commercial floorspace and 23,500 jobs. The plan also includes over 200 hectares of industrial and technology parks; 100 hectares of regional open space; 14 high schools; a regional hospital and health campus; conservation reserves; and a network of greenway corridors. The 16km of Indian Ocean coastline will comprise a mixture of recreational facilities, marinas, tourist hubs and conservation areas and the masterplan provides guidance for compact, mixed-use, walkable neighbourhoods that foster a strong sense of community interaction.

### JINDEE - JINDALEE, WESTERN AUSTRALIA

**Client: Estates Development Company**

Integrated mixed use coastal neighbourhood within the North West Corridor of the Perth Metropolitan Region. The highly site-responsive Jindalee Plan (110 hectares - 1,200 dwellings) has been developed in association with Duany Plater-Zyberk, one of America's leading new urbanist designers. It includes a traditional seaside village centre, a mixture of TND housing and street design typologies, and a re-emergence of a landform-sensitive approach to dunal housing.

### CAPRICORN VILLAGE – YANCHEP, WESTERN AUSTRALIA

**Client: Capricorn Village Joint Venture**

With the vision of capturing a distinctive lifestyle experience within the natural coastal setting, the design was guided by landscape-driven place-making that offers a tapestry of unique neighbourhoods defined by natural landscape and cultural features. The 260ha development will yield approximately 3,500 dwellings, ranging from larger conservation lots located along significant dunal ridges, traditional houses, laneway cottages and medium density apartments in key activity areas. The community will be sustained with the central Neighbourhood Centre forming the community heart; the tourism and recreation based Coastal Node; and the Employment Boulevard, a mixed-use main street leading into the adjoining regional centre.

### KENNEDY BAY – PORT KENNEDY, WESTERN AUSTRALIA

**Client: Mirvac**

Kennedy Bay is located 50km south of Perth and comprises 340 hectares of Crown land including 4.5km of coastline. The development proposals for the site arose from a State Government initiative to create a comprehensive recreational and leisure destination. The Port Kennedy Development Act was introduced to guide development of this unique area of coastal Crown land. Roberts Day has provided strategic advice and prepared a Master Plan incorporating private and public golf courses, mixed use town centre and residential and tourism accommodation.

## **WITCHCLIFFE VILLAGE - WITCHCLIFFE, WESTERN AUSTRALIA**

**Client: Aspen Living**

Set within Australia's premier wine region, the 110ha Witchcliffe Village will establish a benchmark in sustainable rural township revitalisation through intelligent design that seamlessly combines ecological restoration with appropriate development. This vision is being delivered through extensive community consultation; the celebration and restoration of the town's history, character and natural environment; the provision of a wide diversity of lifestyle choices; a range of community development initiatives; pioneering a reticulated water recycling scheme; and ensuring the 500 new dwellings are designed and built in an ecologically sensitive manner.

## **STUDY TOURS AND CONFERENCES**

### **USA MASTERPLANNED COMMUNITIES STUDY TOUR (2006)**

Prospect, Longmont, Bradburn, Legacy - Colorado, Seaside, Watercolor, Rosemary Beach, Alys Beach - Florida, Kentlands, Lakelands, King Farm, Evans Farm - Washington DC, I'on, Habersham, Savannah - Georgia

### **SMARTCODE CONFERENCE - BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI (2006)**

Various Projects - Sunshine Coast, Gold Coast, northern New South Wales